
From: Vick, James O.
To: Paula.Cobb@dep.st.fl.us; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Terry, Greg N.; Vick, James O.; Burleson, Jeffrey A.
Subject: Emailing: Gulf MATS extension request with signatures
Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 3:41:49 PM
Attachments: Gulf extension request with signatures.pdf

Paula and Jeff,

Please find attached a PDF file of Gulf Power's Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS) Extension request with
 two attachments for Gulf's Plant Crist and Plant Lansing Smith.  An original hard copy has also been sent overnight
 to you.  Please give me a call (850-444-6311) if you have any questions. 

Regards,

Jim Vick
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ATTACHMENT A – MATS Related Transmission Project Milestones 


Description        target completion 


Alligator Swamp Substation        completed 


Holmes Creek - Bonifay Tap Section Rebuild Double Circuit (Chipley Tap)  April 2015 


Holmes Creek - Highland City New 230 kV Transmission Line   April 2015 


Holmes Creek - Highland City Capacitor Autobank (230/115 kV Ring Bus)  April 2015 


Alligator Swamp +/- 100 MVAR Static VAR Compensator (SVC)   April 2015 


Highland City +/- 100 MVAR Static VAR Compensator (SVC)    April 2015 


Alligator Swamp 100 MVAR Capacitor Bank       April 2015 


West Pensacola 100 MVAR Capacitor Bank (Bellview)    April 2015 


North Brewton – Alligator Swamp New 230 kV  Transmission Line   June 2015 


Operational verification and validation period     April 2016  
During the period of extension, Gulf anticipates performing monthly on-site  


inspections (duration of 2 to 4 hours per inspection) of each of the SVCs.  


Additionally, Gulf will be continuously monitoring the SVCs’ Human Machine  


Interface for any alarms or event notifications. 


 


<<<>>> 


June 2014 Construction of one of the nine transmission projects completed 


April 2015 Construction of seven more of the nine transmission projects completed 


June 2015 Construction of the one remaining transmission project completed 


April 2016 Completion of operational verification and validation 


<<<>>> 
  







 


 


ATTACHMENT B - Proposed Operational Constraints 


SMITH 


For all applicable emission units, Emission Units 001 and 002, compliance with all requirements 


and deadlines imposed by or through the application of the MATS rule is extended for one year 


to April 16, 2016.   During the one-year extension, in order to minimize MATS related emissions, 


operation of the affected units is limited to only one applicable unit operating at the minimum 


required level necessary to maintain stable generating unit operations.   In the event of a 


system condition resulting in a potential or actual reliability issue with the transmission system, 


Emission Units 001 and 002 will be allowed to be operated in a manner that system control 


deems appropriate to mitigate and/or eliminate the reliability issue.     


 


CRIST 


For all applicable emission units, Emission Units 004, 005, 006 and 007, compliance with all 


requirements and deadlines imposed by or through the application of the MATS rule is 


extended for one year to April 16, 2016.   During the one-year extension, the affected units will 


operate in compliance with the MATS emission limits except during scrubber bypass events that 


result from unplanned scrubber outages, malfunctions or other unplanned scrubber bypassing.  


For such events, the units that are operating at the time of the event are allowed to continue to 


operate throughout the duration of the unplanned bypass.  In the event of a system condition 


resulting in a potential or actual reliability issue with the transmission system, any of the Crist 


units that were not on line at the time of the forced event will be allowed to be operated in a 


manner that system control deems appropriate to mitigate and/or eliminate the reliability 


issue.     
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